RICCARTON/WIGRAM COMMUNITY BOARD 18 NOVEMBER 2008

A meeting of the Riccarton/Wigram Community Board was held on Tuesday 18 November 2008 at 4.30pm in the Board Room, Sockburn Service Centre.

PRESENT:	Peter Laloli (Chairperson), Helen Broughton, Jimmy Chen, Beth Dunn,
	Judy Kirk, Mike Mora and Bob Shearing.

APOLOGIES: Nil.

These Board minutes report that:

PART B - REPORTS FOR INFORMATION

1. **DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT**

Nil.

2. **PETITIONS**

Nil.

3. **NOTICES OF MOTION**

Nil.

4. **CORRESPONDENCE**

Nil.

5. **BRIEFINGS**

Nil.

ELECTED MEMBERS INFORMATION EXCHANGE 6.



Members raised the following matters:

- **Armistice Day Plaque Upper Riccarton Memorial Library**
 - Acknowledgement was forwarded to the Board for the funding of the plaque.
- 6.2 **Plunket Building**

The Board requested a report from staff advising the ownership of the buildings and land.

7. **QUESTIONS UNDER STANDING ORDERS**

Nil.

Riccarton/Wigram Community Board 18.11.2008

- 2 -

PART C - REPORT ON DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD

8. CONFIRMATION OF MEETING MINUTES - 7 OCTOBER 2008

The Board **resolved** that the minutes of its meeting held on Tuesday 4 November 2008 be confirmed as true and accurate records with the following amendments:

- 1. **Item 8, Bullet Point 3** The Principal of Branston Intermediate had requested that a Community Board member be a part of the school's curriculum consultation group. (*residing in Hornby* to be deleted).
- 2. **Item 15** The Board did not agree with the staff recommendation as members believed that the residents from Kintyre Drive would *find* it extremely difficult to exit their street during peak traffic time using a "T-intersection" traffic control.

9. NEATHWEST ROAD – KINTYRE DRIVE INTERSECTION TRAFFIC CONTROL

The Board considered a report seeking the approval of the installation of the traffic controls for the roundabout at the Neathwest Road and Kintyre Drive intersection.

The Board resolved:

- (a) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time, on the Western side of Kintyre Drive (southern leg) commencing at the intersection of Neathwest Avenue and extending in a Southerly direction for a distance of 15 metres.
- (b) That the stopping of vehicles, be prohibited at any time on the southern side of Neathwest Avenue commencing at the intersection of Kintyre Drive (southern leg) and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 20 metres.
- (c) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time, on the eastern side of Kintyre Drive (southern leg) commencing at the intersection of Kintyre Drive (eastern leg) and extending in a southerly direction for a distance of 17 metres.
- (d) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time, on the southern side of Kintyre Drive (eastern leg) commencing at a point 17 metres from the intersection of Masham Road (SH 1) and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 35 metres.
- (e) That the stopping of vehicles be prohibited at any time on the northern side of Kintyre Drive (eastern leg) commencing at a point 16 metres from the intersection of Masham Road (SH 1) and extending in a westerly direction for a distance of 70 metres.
- (f) That a "Give Way" sign be placed against Kintyre Drive (southern leg) at its intersection with Neathwest Avenue.
- (g) That a "Give Way" sign be placed against Kintyre Drive (eastern leg) at its intersection with Kintyre Drive (southern leg).
- (h) That a "Give Way" sign be placed against Neathwest Avenue at its intersection with Kintyre Drive (southern leg).

The meeting concluded at 4.55pm.

CONSIDERED THIS 2ND DAY OF DECEMBER 2008

PETER LALOLI CHAIRPERSON